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MEMORANDUM FCRs Colonel Terhune <
SUBJECT; R~V Responaibility in the ARS Program

| 1. I note with sameé concern ﬁ..m'a letter of Maroh 16, 1956

'tonmlSohriwwhﬂichhMo'dlrcuhMoflmtw,

for General Schriever's signature, vhich, 1f bought, would create

2, Specifically, nr.‘mm rroposed that c portion of the overe
all program, involving design, fabrication and testing of

vehicls, be handled by R-W in the same mamner as the WS 1074 and WS 3154

Frograns, Ibonmthatsmhnpim-moonngmofthatom
Job would be a serious, if nct fatal errcr, :

3. Ibenmthatummgimamnytomuththo
develoment of a ocaplete Reconnaissance System, such as described
hﬂ%ourfintmdmstimpmtmpahouldhtodoumtoa
Mmeontnotartonmmtmsnamibm e I do not believe
mtn-wuqmniod,oithuinmbonormmm,wh

3¢ I further sense in the suggestion that R<W handle the ve-

Mohnutulmuupdtohtwcmmmw

:
8

&3 R~V can shov a cspability to handle 4%,

o

gp. okv DR izoo !




polioy with regard $o Be¥

7. %0 assist in firmtng the

.....

the falloving reply to Dr, Ramo '~ "

W'a-m.

enalosing

s I an

‘
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